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The American Heart Association; The History

The American Heart association was founded in 1924 by six cardiologist representing separate groups that recognized the need to share research and promote further study of the heart conditions.

Before it was officially formed there was a stirring in America for better treatment of heart disease. A pioneering group of physicians and social workers formed the first Association for the Prevention and Relief of Heart Disease in New York City in 1915. 


The founding members of The AHA were Drs. Lewis A. Conner and Robert H. Halsey of New York; Paul D. White of Boston; Joseph Sailer of Philadelphia; Robert B. Preble of Chicago; and Hugh D. McCulloch of St. Louis.


In 1946 the American Legion donated $50,000 to the AHA for research and to develop a community rheumatic fever program. The AHA made its public debut in late 1948, and support for the program was unprecedented and since 1949 it has grown rapidly both nationally and internationally. The AHA moved the National Center from New York City to Dallas in 1975 to better serve affiliates and local divisions nationwide. The AHA has continued to transform itself, its most recent slogan is: Providing credible heart disease and stroke information for effective prevention and treatment.
